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From: Alexander Po

To: "Stanley Anablak"

Cc: J. Patrick Sheridan; Chris Robinson; "ken@ceinst.org"; "Martin Knutson"; "Phyllis Beaulieu";
"k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org"

Subject: RE: 0L application

Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 10:32:43 AM

Hi Stanley,

We already dealt with that issue long before. We changed the location of the proposed camp. | am
surprised that you were not informed by Northern Affair.

In fact , based on that, we were already given the LAND USED PERMIT by INAC dated July 13t
2011 ( Permit No. N2011C0004).

We are hard pressed to do any planning unless we get all the permitting required.

Anyway, if ever we get all required permitting — we have to do the first thing—see the lay of the
ground and decide how we will proceed with exploration. As we try to explain when we first
started ( as Guyana Precious Metal) — we inherited this project from the former operator (i.e.,
Coronation Minerals Inc).

Unfortunately, none of the former operator’s personnel, familiar with the project, are with us
anymore. We are on the “picking up the pieces” process ..

Cheers,
Alexander

BTW-it was unfortunate that | kept on missing you when | tried to see you in the PDAC.

From: Stanley Anablak [mailto:sanablak@ginig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 12:12 PM

To: Alexander Po

Subject: IOL application

Alexander, | have on file from you dated back to March 31, 2011, that one was refused by AANDC
as that camp site is due for clean- up, can you send me another application with your new location
of your new camp site, | have on file your deposit yet for the IOL application, let me know what
your plans are.

Stanley Anablak

Senior Lands Officer

Kitikmeot Inuit Association

Box 360, Kugluktuk, Nu, XOB OEO

Ph: 867-982-3310
Fax: 867-982-3311
Cell: 867-446-8093
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